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Dear Chief Bowman:

This letter will confirm that the Automatic Aid Agreement between the City of Santee and the
City of San Diego will continue on a month to month basis starting July 1, 2005. As you know,
the City of Santee provided the City of San Diego with written notice of termination pursuant to
paragraph 14 of the Automatic Aid Agreement on November 10, 2004. However, the parties
have agreed to continue the Agreement on a month to month basis starting July 1, 2005.

Please contact me immediately if this letter does not accurately reflect our agreement regarding
the Automatic Aid Agreement.

Very tpuly yours,
[N

Keith Till
City Manager
City of Santee

cc: City Council
City Attorney
Bob Pfohl, Fire Chief
Lamont Ewell, City Manager

SDPUB\SXH\314223.1
Magnolia Avenue -+ Santee, California 92071 -« (619) 258-4100 « www.ci.santee.ca.us

f;’ Printed on recycled paper



